925 S. Main Street
Lebanon, Oregon 97355

H e ERRONOTO00 00V MEMORANDUM

Lebanon City Recorder’s Office
To: Mayor Jackola and City Council Date: May 22, 2024
From: Donna Trippett, Deputy City Recorder

Subject:  Council Advisory Committee Appointments

I. BRIEF HISTORY

As terms of several City advisory committee members end on June 30, staff advertised for
volunteers to serve on the Budget Committee, Library Advisory Committee, Parks, Trees and
Trails Committee and Planning Commission.

Il. CURRENT REPORT
Mayor Jackola is pleased to nominate the following at the June 12, 2024 City Council Meeting:
Budget Committee:

» Shantel Schroeder (appointment)
» Tom Wells (reappointment)

Library Advisory Committee:
» Dr. Dustin Herb (reappointment)
> Denice Lee (reappointment)

Parks, Trees and Trails Advisory Committee:
> Rick Barnett — trees enthusiast (reappointment)
» Rod Sell — trails enthusiast (reappointment)

Planning Commission:
» Dave McClain (reappointment)
» Michael Miller — alternate (reappointment)

[ll. RECOMMENDATION

Appointment of the recommended nominees through the Consent Calendar



